Anne Marie Skinner

from: Ben Hill <BHill@NACARCHITECTURE.com>

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Anne Marie Skinner; Elissa A, Peters; Maureen P. White; John A. Buehler
Cc: Liz Katz

Subject: FW: Archaeological survey report

Looks like we got submitted to DAHP,

Ben Hill AlA, LEED AP
NAC Architecture

From: Keith Bloom <keith.bloom@esd112.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 1G, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Ben Hill <BHill@NACARCHITECTURE.com>; Liz Katz <LKatz@nacarchitecture.com>

Cc: Dave Holmes <dave.holmes@lacenterschools.org>; Bill Hrdina <bill.hrdina@lacenterschools.org>; Laura Pedersen
<laura.pedersen@esd112.o0rg>

Subject: FW: Archaeological survey report

Ben,
Final Archaeological report has been submitted to DAHP. Refer to Eva, with AINW, note below.

Let me know what else we can do to support the effort.

Keith

From: Eva Hulse <eva @AINW.COM>

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Keith Bloom <keith.blocom®esd112.0rg>

Cc: Jo Reese <Jo@ainw.com>; Carmen Sarjeant <carmen@AINW.COM>
Subject: RE: Archaeological survey report

Keith,

The addendum report has been submitted to DAHP under project number 2018-04-02839. We can help you coordinate
SEPA and USACE review, as needed, once the project is ready for environmental review. is it time for that? | will be
happy to reach out to DAHP and USACE and let them know the reports are available for review.
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Eva Hulse, Ph.D., R.P.A. || Senior Geoarchaeclogist
Archaeclogical Investigations Northwest, inc. (AINW)

3610 NE 122nd Avenue, Portland, Oregon 97230

P 503-761-6608 || from Vancouver 686-7473 || F 503-761-6620
email: eva@ainw.com || www.ainw.com

From: Eva Hulse

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:36 AM
To: 'Keith Bloom'

Cc: Jo Reese; Carmen Sarjeant

Subject: RE: Archaeological survey report

Keith,




We have received the Smithsonian number for the archaeological site in the La Center Middle School project area. i is
officially site 45CL1373. We have updated the report and added a DAHP cover sheet. We will upload the attached final
report to DAHP’s WISAARD system on behalf of the project.

Eva Hulse, Ph.D., R.P.A. || Senior Geoarchaeologist
Archaeoclogical Investigations Northwest, Inc. (AINW)

3510 NE 122nd Avenue, Portland, Oregon 97230

£ 503-761-6605 || from Vancouver 696-7473 || F 503-761-6620
email: eva@ainw.com || www.ainw.com

From: Keith Bloom [mailto:keith.bloom@esd112.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Eva Hulse

Subject: RE: Archaeclogical survey report

Please do, Eva, that would be very helpfui,

Thank you
Keith

From: Eva Hulse <gva @AINW.COM:>

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Keith Bloom <keith.bloom®esd112.0rg>

Cc: Jo Reese <Jo@ainw.com>; Carmen Sarjeant <carmen@AINW.COM>
Subject: RE: Archaeological survey report

Keith,

Thank you for your call just now. We will submit the site form, get the Smithsonian number, and finalize the report. |
understand that your team is shifting the driveway to avoid the site. If you would like out GIS data to share with your
design team, we will send it along. | am delighted that the school is interested in using the archaeological history of the
property as a teaching opportunity, and we will be happy to help with that effort when the time comes.

Eva Hulse, Ph.D., R.P.A. || Senicr Gecarchaeofogist
Archaeological Investigations Northwest, Inc. {AINW)

3510 NE 122nd Avenue, Portland, Oregon 97230

P 503-761-6605 || from Vancouver 696-7473 [} F 503-761-6620
email: eva@ainw.com | www.ainw.com

From: Eva Hulse

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 9:30 AM
To: 'Keith Bloom'

Cc: Jo Reese; Carmen Sarjeant

Subject: Archaeological survey report

Keith,

| have attached our draft of the addendum survey report for La Center Middle. With your permission, we will submit the
archaeological site form to DAHP and request a Smithsonian number for the site. Then we can finalize the report.

The next steps will depend on the permitting for the project:




